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Office of the CAQ

Town of Collingwood

97 Hurentario $t. P.Q. Box 157
Collingwood, ON LY 325
Tel: (705)445-1030 Ext. 3221
Fax: {(705)445-2448

TOWN OF COLLINGWOOD

August 9, 2012

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
26th Floor, Box 2319
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli

Re: Corporation of the Town of Collingwood — Sale of 50% Share of

Collingwood Utility Services Corporation to PowerStream Inc.
EB-2012-0056

In a July 12, 2012 Decision, the Board granted leave to the Corporation of the Town of
Collingwood to sell a 50% share of Collingwood Utility Services Corporation to
PowerStream Inc. pursuant to section 86 of the Act.

The Board ordered that the Corporation of the Town of Collingwood promptly notify the
Board of the completion of the transaction.

This letter is to notify the Board that the transaction was completed on July 31. 2012.

Acting Chief Administrative Officer

cc. Colin Macdonald, PowerStream



